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Questions/Answers 

1. Will COG please confirm that RFP 22-011B (REBID) response must be submitted using forms
signed and dated later than June 16, 2022?

As per the website listing, cover page and summary (p. 3) of 22-011B (REBID) the new RFP
opening date is June 29, 2022 at 2:00 PM EST.

2. There seems to be a discrepancy regarding the submission requirement for Attachment D.
The format instructions on Page 10 state that Attachment D must be included with the
response, but on Page 17 the last sentence states that the form does not need to be filled
out at this time. Will COG please clarify the submission requirements for Attachment D?

The sentence in question states “See the sample DBE Plan form Attachment D. This does not
need to be filled out at this time.”

No there is no DBE Plan needed for this submission, but later project-specific task orders will
require this form to be filled out. A good faith effort is required of all COG contractors to use
DBE firms in their work.

3. The format instructions to not specify whether Attachments A-D and the Checklist on Page 20
should be included in submission File A, File B, or File C. Will COG please clarify where the
attachments and checklist should be submitted.

The forms listed on the PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM (p.20) should be included with the Pricing
Proposal File B. The signed PROPOSAL RESPONSE FORM (pgs. 19-21) should act as a front
cover for the file.


